Board Meeting of Kaleidoscope APC

Date: October 8, 2024 Location: Kaleidoscope, Library in person

Attendance Log:

	Board Members				Staff	
Р	Rebecca Arness	Р	Joe Nichols (Chair)	Р	Dawn Grimm, Stacey Weeks	
Р	Ivy Hanson	Р	Sovala Kisena		Cindy Hurst, Kyla Besse, Leo Hagedorn, Sydney Prins, Emily Branson, Katie Abraham, Heather Clark, Sophia Nelson, Mairiah McDonald, Nicole Shelden	
Р	Roby Zinszer	Р	Jody Dura		Guests	
	Vacant (Comm. Rep.)		Vacant (Comm. Rep.)			

Legend: P - present E - excused absence T - teleconference V - video conference X - exempt

Topic	Information - Finds - Conclusions - Recommendations				
Call to Order	4:20PM				
Mission Statement / Introductions	Joe Nichols				
Approval of Minutes	Amend minutes on Discussion Items b. to read: if we go to 210, we will not need to lose a classroom teacher for next year. Roby Zinszer motioned to approve the September 10 th meeting minutes with amendments. APPROVED Seconded: Sovala Kisena				
Approval of Agenda	Motioned: Rebecca Arness APPROVED Seconded: Ivy Hanson				
Board Acknowledgements	None				
Public Comment	None				
Principal's Report	 a. Staff Update: Intensive needs Aide-Alexis Chastain, Instructional Aide job has been posted and interviews will happen soon. b. Current Enrollment 206, K-28, 1st -35, 2nd-35, 3rd-36, 4th -31, 5th -36. c. Budget: Information will be coming later. At this point we are within our enrollment projection window for staffing. d. Upcoming Events: Oct. 14th – Wildshore New Music Concert, Kenai River Brown Bears Visit 1:30-3:00, Book Fair opens; Oct. 17th – Great Alaskan Shakeout; Oct. 18th – Early Release, Christmas Drive Forms Sent Home, PTA Treats on the Trail 5:30-7:00, Oct. 21st—Fire Safety Week; Oct. 24th—25th—NO SCHOOL: Parent Teacher Conferences; Oct. 31st—Costume Parade @ 3:15 PM; Nov. 1st—Christmas Drive Forms Due @ 4PM; Nov. 5th—APC Meeting @ 4:15 PM; Nov. 7th—Christmas Drive Notification; Nov. 8th—3rd/4th Grade Creek Walk; Nov. 11th—Canned Food Drive Begins; Nov. 15th—Early Release @ 2:10 PM; Nov. 28th-29th—No School; Dec. 3rd—Winter Concert for K-5 at KCHS @ 6 PM 				

Committee / Project Reports	a. Art Committeeb. Greenhouse: Will need another clean out day.
Strategic Plan	Discussion on flyer and QR code for posting on APC page of website. Set another work session for Strategic Plan Committee on October 29, 2024 @ 4:15
Discussion Items	 a. Parent surveys to be handed on P/T conferences: Discussion on surveys and what is the best avenue digital or paper to get them out and back from parents. Survey's available from October 13, 2024, to November 28, 2024. b. Official Google for Ed. Account: Discussion on the benefits of having Google Ed, workspace for the APC board to keep all records for current and future board members to access. A work session will be needed to discuss what features the APC would like on the Google Ed account. c. Board training feedback/follow-up: Discussion on the AASB training session. The board will compile a list of questions and email them.
Public Comment	PTA gave sign-up sheets for teachers to place outside of classrooms for parents. Comment on being present at community events and where to find out when community events are happening. It is important to have more than one person at the events.
Board Comment	Discussion on other opportunities that we can be part of to get Kaleidoscope out into the community at different events.
Executive Session, if needed	
Notice of Next Meeting & Adjournment	November 05, 2024 @ 4:15 5:52PM